18t. Tobruory 10L9.

Dear Rob,

Thanka for sending me your paper, which 1 am retarning
at onge. Taney your sum coming out correct to wlthin a
firftisth of & child, I wonder which part you have amputated.
On page 6 I have added a note, which I hope you will delete 1f
you don't like it, just to indiocate ths cavernous depths into
which one may fall through not doing long enough suus.

By ths way, in talking about Teble 5 you seeam to complain
of twa-of the nuwbers axpectad or observed, but do not say
whioh two you do not like. I wonder if you want te direect the

reader's attention to any in particular. Do you recall, by
the way, doing a rather more tharough kind or Job, I think with

OAB, at the Oslton Leboratory, in which, lor exanple, natings
of type 3 were mubdivided according to whother mny of the
ghildren were S-negative or,alternatively, none of them?
@.utulllr, all the fifteen children were positive, and so all
the femilies, however msny thers may have been, belongff€otenihe
olasa without B-negative uhildrun) If I remamber right it

gave one & bit of exercise with things like ?’: ’?r eto., where
v @ is the nuwber of children. (’5_\)“(}{_}%
#



You really ought to tell Drury that you waont a nice tame
mathematical aeciptant to do this sort of thing for you.

Jincerely yours,



